
ABERDEEN 
 Community Development District 

 
SEPTEMBER 24, 2024 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 



 
 

 
   Aberdeen   
  Community Development District 
  475 West Town Place 
  Suite 114  
  St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
  District Website:  www.AberdeenCDD.com 
 
September 17, 2024 
 
Board of Supervisors 
Aberdeen Community Development District 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
The Aberdeen Community Development District Meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, 
September 24, 2024 at 4:00 p.m. at the Aberdeen Amenity Center, 110 Flower of 
Scotland Avenue, St. Johns, Florida 32259.  
Following is the advance agenda for the meeting: 
 
  
 I. Roll Call 
 
 II. Public Comments (regarding agenda items below) 
 
 III. Fiscal Year 2025 Contract Renewals 
 
 IV. Discussion of HVAC Repairs 
 
 V. Consideration of Proposals for Awning Replacement 
 
 VI. Staff Reports 
 A.  Attorney  
 
 B. Engineer  
  
 C.  Manager  
  
 D. Operation Manager - Report 
 
 E. Amenity Center Manager - Report 
  

http://www.aberdeencdd.com/


District Websites: www.aberdeencdd.org and www.aberdeencdd.com 
 

 VII. Supervisor’s Request and Public Comments 
 
 VIII. Approval of Consent Agenda 
 A.  Approval of the Minutes of the August 27, 2024 Meeting  
 
  B.  Balance Sheet as of August 31, 2024 and Statement of Revenues and 

 Expenses for the Period Ending August 31, 2024 
 
 C. Assessment Receipt Schedule 
 
 D. Approval of Check Register  
 
 IX. Closed Session: Discussion of Security Matters* 
 
 X. Next Scheduled Meeting – 10/22/24 @ 4:00 p.m. @ Aberdeen Amenity Center 
 
 XI. Adjournment 
 
*** Florida law requires Board discussions related to the District’s security system, as well as any 
discussions that would reveal the operations of the security system, types of equipment, and/or 
locations, to be held in a closed session, per Section 119.07138 and Section 281.301 of the 
Florida Statutes. Only the Board and staff can be present for discussion of this agenda item. 
 

http://www.aberdeencdd.org/
http://www.aberdeencdd.com/


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



Aberdeen CDD Proposal/Quotes Overview 

Project: Shade Structure Recover   
 

Date: September 2024 

 

* Current Awnings were done by Advanced Awning in 2008. 

 Quote #1 Quote #2 Quote #3 

COMPANY Superior Awning Advanced Awning Thompson Awning 

Canvas/Acrylic N/A $8885.00 $11,500 

Vinyl $8885.00 $14,010 

 

$12,500  

Warranty 10 Year By  
Manufacturer On Fabric 

2 Year Workmanship 

10 Year By  
Manufacturer On  

Fabric 

Pro Rated 10 Year  
Warranty on Fabric 

2 Year Workmanship 



PROJECT PROPOSAL 
Advanced Awning & Design, LLC

2155 Corporate Square Blvd. Suite 100  Jacksonville, Florida 32216 

Office: (904) 724-5567  Fax: (904) 724-1323 

Web: www.advanced-awning.com  E-mail: estimating@advanced-awning.com 

 

State License Number: CGC 1510068 

 
Submitted To: Date: 

KATE TRIVELPIECE September 12,2024 
Street Number: Project Name/Location 

110 FLOWER OF SCOTLAND AVE  ABERDEEN POOL AWNING RECOVERS (3) 
City, State, Zip: Contact: 

FLEMING ISLAND , FL 32259 KATE TRIVELPIECE 
Phone: Email: 

904-217-0925 KATE.TRIVELPIECE@FSRESIDENTIAL.COM 

Advanced Awning & Design hereby proposes to furnish material and labor, complete in accordance with the following specifications: 

• Fabric: Standard Acrylic or Vinyl – Fabric Reinforcements in 
all Corners for Added Strength (Special Collection Fabrics 
are Additional)  

• Fabric Warranty: 10 Years by Manufacturer 

• Seams: R.F. Heat Sealed Seams 

• Thread: 100% Continuous Filament Polyester w/Enhanced 
UV and Fade Protection and a Non-Wicking Finish 

• Valance Style: Wrap under 

• Hardware: All Stainless Steel 

• Grommets: Nickel Spur Type to Prevent Tarnishing – 3 Ply 

w/Rope for Added Reinforcement 

• Framing: Existing 

• Workmanship Warranty: 2 Years 

• Sales Tax: Not Applicable 

 

RECOVER (3) EXISTING SHADE STRUCTURE/AWNINGS WITH NEW FABRIC 
 

2 FREE STANDING - 1 @ 20’ LONG X 14’ WIDE and 1 @ 17’ LONG X 14’ WIDE 
 

1 ATTACHED TO BUILDING - 39’ WIDE X 10’ PROJECTION 
 

FABRIC SELECTIONS TO INCLUDE 10 YR. VINYL OR SUNBRELLA 
 
 

 

INSTALLATION TIME: 4 - 6 WEEKS UPON RECEIPT OF FULLY SIGNED/DATED PROPOSAL AND RECEIPT OF 
50% DEPOSIT AND PERMIT ACQUISTION IF APPLICABLE. 

*Job Price: $8,885.00 

Sales Tax: n/a 

* Due to the consistent rising material cost, price VOID after 30 DAYS – Thank you for your understanding. Shipping: n/s 

* Any ENGINEERING, PERMITTING, or additional required INSURANCE (certificate of coverage attached) 
will be at an additional cost. 

**Credit Card Fee: 3.5% 

Total Job: $8,885.00 

** 3.5% Fee will apply for credit card transactions 50% Deposit: $4,442.50 

 Due at Completion: $4,442.50 
PAYMENT TERMS:  Payments of Contract Price shall be made as follows:  50% DEPOSIT - BALANCE DUE UPON DELIVERY AND/OR INSTALLATION - CASH, CHECK, 
VISA, MASTERCARD, AMERICAN EXPRESS AND DISCOVER ACCEPTED (a finance charge of 1.5% per month shall be applied to accounts not paid within 10 days after 
completion of all work invoiced) ALL WORK IS CUSTOM – MADE TO ORDER, THEREFORE DEPOSIT IS NON-REFUNDABLE. 

TERMS AND CONDITIONS: All material is guaranteed to be as specified.  All work to be completed in a workmanlike manner according to standard practices. Any 
alteration or deviation from above specifications involving extra costs will be executed only upon written orders and will become an extra charge over and above the 
estimate.  All agreements are contingent upon strikes, accidents, or delays beyond our control.  Owner is to carry fire, tornado, and other necessary insurance.  Our 
workers are fully covered by workmen’s compensation insurance.   

ACCEPTANCE OF PROPOSAL: The above specifications and conditions are satisfactory and hereby accepted.  You are authorized to do the work 
as specified.  Payment will be made as outlined above. 

 

 

   

Buyer/Authorized Signature   Date of Acceptance 



 



ESTIMATE
Superior Metal Awning, LLC.

5720 Arlington Rd

Jacksonville, FL 32211

jeremy@superiormetalawning.co
m

904-730-1377

www.SuperiorMetalAwning.com

Bill to

Kate Trivelpiece

Aberdeen Amenity

110 Flower of Scotland Ave.

Saint Johns, FL 32259

Ship to

Kate Trivelpiece

Aberdeen Amenity

110 Flower of Scotland Ave.

Saint Johns, FL 32259

Estimate details

Estimate no.: 2411

Estimate date: 09/04/2024

Project Name: Shade Structure Recover

# Date Product or service Description Qty Rate Amount

1. Recover existing frames of 2 tent style

shade structures with new vinyl fabric and

multiple double lacers to secure fabric to

frame.

2. Recover 17'-6" wide x 14'-4" wide 1 $4,060.00 $4,060.00

3. Recover 20'-0" wide x 14'-4" wide 1 $4,480.00 $4,480.00

4. Recover existing frame of 1 Sloped style

patio canopy with new vinyl fabric and

multiple double lacers to secure fabric to

frame.

5. Recover 39'-0" wide x 10'-0" projection 1 $5,470.00 $5,470.00

6. Time Frame 8-12 Weeks lead time from �nal �eld

measurement and deposit

1 $0.00 $0.00

Note to customer
CHANGE ORDERS: Any changes to the Standard Speci�cations
that are requested by Customer shall be agreed to by the parties
in a Client Change Order Contract, which, upon signature by all
parties shall be made part of this Contract. Superior Metal
Awning may, in its sole discretion, stop all work in connection
with the Project until the Client Change Order Contract is signed
by Customer.
TERMINATION: In the event that this Contract is terminated,
Customer shall pay Superior Metal Awning for all work in
progress related to the Project up to date of termination plus a
cancellation fee of 25% of the total Contract Amount.

Total $14,010.00

mailto:jeremy@superiormetalawning.com
tel:904-730-1377
http://www.superiormetalawning.com/


LATE FEES: Customer agrees that all amounts not paid by due
date stated on invoice sent by Company are subject to late fee of
18% per annum or the maximum rate allowable.
CONTRACT AMOUNT: Customer shall pay Superior Metal Awning
for the Project as invoiced by Superior Metal Awning in the
amount and in increments listed on this Contract (“Total”).

Accepted date Accepted by



 

PROPOSAL 
September 4, 2024 

 

THOMPSON AWNING & SHUTTER CO.     www.thompsonawning.com 

2036 Evergreen Avenue       Telephone:  (904) 355-1616   

Jacksonville, FL  32206                  Facsimile:   (904) 355-1617 
FL License # CGC1524194                             Email: sales@thompsonawning.com 

 

Awning Recover Proposal Submitted To: 

Aberdeen Amenity Center 

Attn: Kate    

110 Flower of Scotland Avenue                                                                          Phone: (904) 217-0925 

Saint Johns, FL. 32259             E-mail: kate.trivelpiece@fsresidential.com 
 

                         Project: Aberdeen Amenity Center – Awning Recovers 
110 Flower of Scotland Avenue  St. Johns FL. 32259 

      

Three (3) Vinyl awnings’ recovers complete with: 

1. Thompson manufactured awning frames being recovered: No. 

2. Awning style:  One (1) Standard (fabric on sides), Two (2) A-Frames  

3. Awning Size:  1 @ Width: 14’- 0”, Total Drop: 3’- 0”, Projection: 17’- 0”, Truss: 8” A-Frame 

        1 @ Width: 14’- 0”, Total Drop: 3’- 0”, Projection: 20’- 0”, Truss: 8” A-Frame 

        1 @ Width: 39’- 0”, Total Drop: 2’ - 6”, Projection: 10’- 0”, Truss: 8” Standard     

4. Fabric Mfg.: Sattler 745 Evolution, Color: Glapagos Green, (#6M6).  

5. Scallop Style: None. 

6. Fabric reinforcements to increase fabric life and reduce wear.  

Fabric attached to frame: Laced, utilizing brass grommets. Heat sealed seams. 

7. Double lacers required to hold canopy fast to frame and reduce wind abrasion. Quantity: Same.  

8. Frame pick-up and/or repair required: No. 

9. Final measurements required: Yes. 

10. Installation to begin approximately 7 - 9 weeks from confirmed order.  
 

    Quote Price:  $12,500.00  (50% deposit required) 

  

Notes:  1. This proposal may be withdrawn by us if not accepted within 30 days. 

2. Any applicable taxes included. 

Warranty:  Manufacturer’s warranty on fabric – 10 years. Workmanship – 2 years 
 
 

Authorized by Daniel Blankenship: ___________________________     
 
 

This Is Custom Work.  A 50% deposit is required with order; balance due on day of installation.  Order is confirmed upon receipt of deposit and one copy of 
signed proposal.  A late charge of 1 1/2% per month will be added to the unpaid balance starting on the agreed upon payment date.  In the event any amounts 
due under this proposal are not paid when due, the undersigned agrees to pay all costs of collection and attorney's fees, whether or not suit is instituted. 
All material is guaranteed to be as specified.  Please double check all information because this product will be custom made and cannot be returned or deposit 
refunded.  Any alteration or deviation from above specifications involving extra costs will be executed only upon written orders, and will become an extra 
charge over and above estimate.  It is understood and agreed that title of said property shall remain in possession of Thompson Awning until the whole amount 
of purchase price is paid.  All agreements are contingent upon strikes, accidents or delays beyond our control.  Owner is to carry fire, tornado, and other 
necessary insurance.  Our workers are fully covered by Workman's Compensation insurance. 
 

ACCEPTANCE OF PROPOSAL 
The above prices, specifications and conditions are satisfactory and are hereby accepted.  You are authorized to do the work as specified.  Payment will be made 
as outlined above. 

 

Signature: _______________________________     Date of Acceptance: ________________________ 
 

http://www.thompsonawning.com/
mailto:sales@thompsonawning.com
mailto:kate.trivelpiece@fsresidential.com


 

PROPOSAL 
September 3, 2024 

 

THOMPSON AWNING & SHUTTER CO.     www.thompsonawning.com 

2036 Evergreen Avenue       Telephone:  (904) 355-1616   

Jacksonville, FL  32206                  Facsimile:   (904) 355-1617 
FL License # CGC1524194                             Email: sales@thompsonawning.com 

 

Awning Recover Proposal Submitted To: 

Aberdeen Amenity Center 

Attn: Kate    

110 Flower of Scotland Avenue                                                                          Phone: (904) 217-0925 

Saint Johns, FL. 32259             E-mail: kate.trivelpiece@fsresidential.com 
 

                         Project: Aberdeen Amenity Center – Awning Recovers 
110 Flower of Scotland Avenue  St. Johns FL. 32259 

      

Three (3) canvas awnings’ recovers complete with: 

1. Thompson manufactured awning frames being recovered: No. 

2. Awning style:  One (1) Standard (fabric on sides), Two (2) A-Frames  

3. Awning Size:  1 @ Width: 14’- 0”, Total Drop: 3’- 0”, Projection: 17’- 0”, Truss: 8” A-Frame 

        1 @ Width: 14’- 0”, Total Drop: 3’- 0”, Projection: 20’- 0”, Truss: 8” A-Frame 

        1 @ Width: 39’- 0”, Total Drop: 2’ - 6”, Projection: 10’- 0”, Truss: 8” Standard     

4. Fabric Mfg.: Sunbrella, Color: Forest Green, (#6037).  

5. Scallop Style: None. 

6. Fabric reinforcements to increase fabric life and reduce wear.  

Fabric attached to frame: Laced, utilizing brass grommets. Heat sealed seams. 

7. Double lacers required to hold canopy fast to frame and reduce wind abrasion. Quantity: Same.  

8. Frame pick-up and/or repair required: No. 

9. Final measurements required: Yes. 

10. Installation to begin approximately 7 - 9 weeks from confirmed order.  
 

    Quote Price:  $11,500.00  (50% deposit required) 

  

Notes:  1. This proposal may be withdrawn by us if not accepted within 30 days. 

2. Any applicable taxes included. 

Warranty:  Manufacturer’s warranty on fabric – 10 years. Workmanship – 2 years 
 
 

Authorized by Daniel Blankenship: ___________________________     
 
 

This Is Custom Work.  A 50% deposit is required with order; balance due on day of installation.  Order is confirmed upon receipt of deposit and one copy of 
signed proposal.  A late charge of 1 1/2% per month will be added to the unpaid balance starting on the agreed upon payment date.  In the event any amounts 
due under this proposal are not paid when due, the undersigned agrees to pay all costs of collection and attorney's fees, whether or not suit is instituted. 
All material is guaranteed to be as specified.  Please double check all information because this product will be custom made and cannot be returned or deposit 
refunded.  Any alteration or deviation from above specifications involving extra costs will be executed only upon written orders, and will become an extra 
charge over and above estimate.  It is understood and agreed that title of said property shall remain in possession of Thompson Awning until the whole amount 
of purchase price is paid.  All agreements are contingent upon strikes, accidents or delays beyond our control.  Owner is to carry fire, tornado, and other 
necessary insurance.  Our workers are fully covered by Workman's Compensation insurance. 
 

ACCEPTANCE OF PROPOSAL 
The above prices, specifications and conditions are satisfactory and are hereby accepted.  You are authorized to do the work as specified.  Payment will be made 
as outlined above. 

 

Signature: _______________________________     Date of Acceptance: ________________________ 
 

http://www.thompsonawning.com/
mailto:sales@thompsonawning.com
mailto:kate.trivelpiece@fsresidential.com








 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

E. 



                 Aberdeen CDD Operations, GM/LD Monthly Report – September 24, 2024 

 

Operations Manager Update: 

• Portable AC Unit installed in gym Aerobics Room. (See Photo) 

• All lights replaced on pool deck with new bulbs. (See Photo) 

• Reported Dead Trees removed on Fort Worth. 

• Fountain is being repaired on Lake 3 (Rustle Wood) by Future Horizons.  They had been      
waiting on parts to be received. 

• Pool deck shower handle  replaced. (See Photo) 

• Pool inlet  cover repaired and replaced. 

• Trash Can replaced at Seaton Manor  monument. 

• Broken chairs repaired in Social Hall. (See Photo) 

 

GM/Lifestyle Update: 

Facility Update: 
• Glowbug has started install at the Fitness Center.  They will plan to do amenity buildings for 

the month of September and start the monuments in October. 
• The Rays Fall Clinics began on 9.16.24.   The clinics will be held on Monday, Wednesday and 

Thursday nights from 5:00pm - 6:30pm.  The clinic will run for 6 weeks. 
 
Lifestyle Events Recap: 

• The 50+ Group held their monthly Social in the Social Hall.  
• We held our End Of Summer Family Luau on 9.14.24 with 90 ppl in attendance. (See Photos) 
• The Fall Vendor Village was held on 9.15.24 with 35 vendors. (See Photos) 

 
Lifestyle Upcoming Events: 
• Cycle Bar will host an Aberdeen Night on Wednesday, September 25th at 6:45pm. 
• The  Fall Community Wide Yard Sale is Saturday, October 5th from 7am - 12:00pm. 
• Our Fall Spooktacular is set for Saturday, October 26th from 1-4pm. We will have inflatables,    

a corn maze, miniature golf,  DJ,  face painters, crafts, food trucks and more! 
• The Snow Time with Santa event  will be held on  12.15.24 from 2-5pm. 



Operations & Facility Update 

Pool Deck Lights Replaced 

Portable AC Unit In Social Hall 

Social Hall Furniture Repaired 

Pool Shower Handle Replaced 











 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



MINUTES O FMEETING 
ABERDEEN 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Aberdeen Community 

Development District was held Tuesday, August 27, 2024 at 6:00 p.m. at the Aberdeen Amenity 

Center, 110 Flower of Scotland Avenue, St. Johns, Florida. 

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 
 
 Lauren Egleston Chairperson 
 Paul Fogel Vice Chairman 
 Angela Andrews  Supervisor 
 Thomas Marmo Supervisor 
 
 Also present were: 
 
 Jim Oliver District Manager 
 Kyle Magee District Counsel 
 Alex Acree District Engineer by telephone 
 Kate Trivelpiece FirstService Residential 
 Jay Parker First Service Residential by telephone 
 Several Residents 
 
 
 The following is a summary of the actions taken at the August 27, 2024 meeting.   

 
FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Mr. Oliver called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. and called the roll.   

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Public Comments  

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Fiscal Year 2024/2025 Budget 

A. Overview of Budget 

 Mr. Oliver stated prior to the last meeting, Dennis Clarke and I were looking over the 

financials and we noticed on the income statement there was a large positive variance in terms of 

the expenditures in the amount of about $144,000 so you are really performing well this year.  I 



August  27, 2024 Aberdeen Community Development District 

2 

told him I would take another look at the July financials when they came in and that still has a 

large cushion.  I would like to go through the budget but realize it is a pretty much a no change 

budget and rather than the small 3.77 % increase just have no increase.   

 The most important thing I will point out is there is nothing we can do with the debt service 

budgets for the Series 2020 and 2018 bonds, those are set in stone until we refinance those.  The 

general fund budget is the budget that we use to operate and maintain the district.  The total 

revenues to fund this year’s budget goes from $1,413,000 to $1,407.000, a $6,000 decrease.  You 

have run the budget so tight this year you didn’t need to increase it for FY 25.  At the bottom of 

the admin section that shows a $2,000 increase going from $152,900 to $155,200 and the next one 

is the amenity center and the total amenity center cost actually reduced from $774,000 to $762,000, 

a reduction of $12,000.  The grounds maintenance goes from $445,000 to $449,000, an increase 

of $4,000.   

 The budget is essentially staying the same after you move some of those funds around.  

You can amend the budget any time during the year and if you need to move money among line 

items you can do that.   

 The rest of the budget is line item descriptions, the two debt service budgets, capital reserve 

fund and the last page of the budget has the assessment table.  Over the last several months we 

have been operating on the premise that we are going to have a 3.77% increase and that was before 

these numbers came in so good.  This is the opportunity for the board to leave that at no increase.   

 

B. Board Discussion 

 Ms. Egleston asked are we locked in on insurance?  They are not going yearly on that? 

 Mr. Oliver stated no, the big increase was last year, not so much this year.   

 Mr. Fogel asked with some of the things the community wants, such as beautification, do 

we go the middle ground with an increase? 

 Mr. Oliver stated I think you are better off if you need to borrow funds, which I don’t think 

you need to, you could always borrow from your capital reserves if it were a timing issue.  This is 

going to generate such a small amount of money, 3.77% increase it wouldn’t fund that. 

 Ms. Andrew stated the county said it would take about a year. 

 

C. Public Hearing Adopting the Budget for Fiscal Year 2024/2025 



August  27, 2024 Aberdeen Community Development District 

3 

  

On MOTION by Mr. Marmo seconded by Ms. Egleston with all in 
favor the public hearing was opened. 

 

 A resident stated I would like to know why the insurance went up 15% on the amenity 

center.   

 Mr. Oliver stated I would say that is what we are living with everywhere in the country, 

especially in Florida right now.  Last year it was a 40% increase, this year it is only 15%.   

 

On MOTION by Ms. Egleston seconded by Ms. Andrews with all in 
favor the public hearing was closed. 

 

1. Consideration of Resolution 2024-05 Relating to the Annual Appropriations and 
Adopting the Budget for Fiscal Year 2025 

 Mr. Oliver stated we have two resolutions to consider, one is to adopt the budget and the 

other is to certify the assessment roll.   

 

On MOTION by Ms. Egleston seconded by Ms. Andrews with all in 
favor Resolution 2024-05 was approved. 

 

2. Consideration of Resolution 2024-06 Imposing Special Assessments and 
Certifying an Assessment Roll for Fiscal Year 2025 

 Mr. Oliver stated this resolution certifies the assessment roll. 

 

On MOTION by Ms. Andrews seconded by Mr. Marmo with all in 
favor Resolution 2024-06 was approved. 

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 

A. Attorney 

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

B. Engineer 



August  27, 2024 Aberdeen Community Development District 

4 

 Mr. Acree stated I received communication today regarding getting the trash cleaned up on 

Long Leaf Pine Parkway and I reached out to the construction manager and she will have a 

conversation with the contractor to get it cleaned up. 

 

 C. Manager 

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

 D. Operation Manager - Report 

 Mr. Parker stated the leak detection guys come out for the lap pool and they detected no 

leak in the area where the pavers were sinking.  He found two small leaks that he repaired while 

he was there.  Our next move is to have the paver guys come out and move the drain hose.   

 

 E. Amenity Center Manager - Report 

 Ms. Trivelpiece reviewed the amenity center activities and maintenance items, which were 

outlined on the monthly memorandum.   

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisors Requests and Public Comments 

 Ms. Egleston stated thanks for managing the budget and helping to keep that down.  What 

are the lifeguard hours?  I know we have had complaints we are getting into August and just getting 

June.  This says June and it is August. 

 Ms. Trivelpiece stated it is based on the hours.   

 Mr. Oliver stated part of that is just the check register.   

 Mr. Egleston stated then they weren’t delayed in getting them to us.  The trimming on Long 

Leaf coming from Seaton Manor towards Stirling Bridge there is a big tree or weed growing on 

the tree hanging over the sidewalk.   

 Mr. Parker stated I did cut that back a little bit.   

 A resident asked on the back of Prince Albert where are we on the no trespassing signs?  

There has been diminished traffic back there.  We call the sheriff all the time and by the time they 

get out there, they are gone. 

 Mr. Parker stated they should be on both sides.  They are only in the back area by the poles.  

If it is not that tells me they took it down.  I have more signs and I will put them back up.  



August  27, 2024 Aberdeen Community Development District 

5 

 A resident stated there is an overgrown common area by the park on Glasgow. 

 Mr. Marmo stated we can have our operations manager drive through that area and see 

what needs to be attended to. 

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of Consent Agenda 

 A. Approval of the Minutes of the July 23, 2024 Meeting 

 B. Balance Sheet as of July 31, 2024 and Statement of Revenues and Expenses for 
the Period Ending July 31, 2024 

 C. Assessment Receipt Schedule 

 D. Approval of Check Register 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Marmo seconded by Ms. Andrews with all in 
favor the consent agenda items were approved. 

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Scheduled Meeting – 09/24/24 @ 4:00 
p.m. @ Aberdeen Amenity Center 

 Mr. Oliver stated the next meeting is scheduled for September 24, 2024 at 4:00 p.m. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Marmo seconded by Ms. Egleston with all in 
favor the meeting adjourned at 6:34 p.m. 

 

 
 
 
 
    
Secretary/Assistant Secretary  Chairman/Vice Chairman 
 
 

 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



Aberdeen
Community	Development	District

Unaudited	Financial	Reporting
August	31,	2024



	 General	 Debt	Service	 Capital	Reserve Capital	Project Totals
	 Fund Fund Fund Fund Governmental	Funds

Assets: 	
Cash:
Operating	Account 70,697$																											 -$																																						 391,880$																											 -$																																						 462,577$																																										

Investments:
State	Board	of	Administration	(SBA) 55,096																														 -																																															 117,152																														 -																																															 172,247																																													
Custody 272,152																											 -																																															 177,517																														 -																																															 449,669																																													

Series	2020A
Reserve	A-1 -																																												 378,625																														 -																																															 -																																															 378,625																																													
Interest	A-1 -																																												 6,299																																				 -																																															 -																																															 6,299																																																			
Prepayment	A-1 -																																												 3,287																																				 -																																															 -																																															 3,287																																																			
Revenue -																																												 547,343																														 -																																															 -																																															 547,343																																													
Reserve	A-2 -																																												 218,250																														 -																																															 -																																															 218,250																																													
Interest	A-2 -																																												 3,631																																				 -																																															 -																																															 3,631																																																			
Prepayment	A-2 -																																												 411																																								 -																																															 -																																															 411																																																							
General	Redemption -																																												 259																																								 -																																															 -																																															 259																																																							

Series	2018
Reserve -																																												 66,450																																	 -																																															 -																																															 66,450																																																
Revenue -																																												 55,474																																	 -																																															 -																																															 55,474																																																
Prepayment -																																												 314																																								 -																																															 -																																															 314																																																							
Redemption -																																												 1,408																																				 -																																															 -																																															 1,408																																																			
Construction -																																												 -																																															 -																																															 51,668																																	 51,668																																																

Prepaid	Expenses 4,530																																	 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 4,530																																																			

Total	Assets 402,474$																				 1,281,749$																			 686,548$																								 51,668$																											 2,422,439$																																		

Liabilities:
Accounts	Payable 59,081$																											 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 59,081$																																													

Total	Liabilites 59,081$																								 -$																																					 -$																																					 -$																																					 59,081$																																										

Fund	Balance: 	
Nonspendable:
Prepaid	Items 4,530$																														 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 4,530$																																																

Restricted	for:
Debt	Service	-	Series	 -																																												 1,281,749																										 -																																															 -																																															 1,281,749																																									
Capital	Project	-	Series	 -																																												 -																																															 -																																															 51,668																																	 51,668																																																

Assigned	for:	
Capital	Reserve	Fund -																																												 -																																															 686,548																														 -																																															 686,548																																													

Unassigned 338,864																											 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 338,864																																													

Total	Fund	Balances 343,393$																				 1,281,749$																			 686,548$																								 51,668$																											 2,363,359$																																		

Total		Liabilities	&	Fund	Balance 402,474$																								 1,281,749$																							 686,548$																											 51,668$																														 2,422,439$																																						

Aberdeen
Community	Development	District

Combined	Balance	Sheet
August	31,	2024



Amended Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	08/31/24 Thru	08/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 1,207,063$										 1,207,063$										 1,214,618$										 7,555$																	
Interest	Income 5,000																						 5,000																						 20,949																			 15,949																
Amenities	Revenue/Misc 25,000																			 22,917																			 18,533																			 (4,383)																	

Total		Revenues 1,237,063$										 1,234,980$										 $1,254,100 19,120$														

Expenditures:

General	&	Administrative:

Supervisor	Fees 12,000$																	 11,000$																	 9,600$																				 1,400$																	
FICA	Expense 918																										 842																										 734																										 107																							
Assessment	Administration 5,300																						 5,300																						 5,300																						 -																															
Engineering	Fees 7,000																						 6,417																						 4,526																						 1,891																			
Arbitrage 1,200																						 1,100																						 600																										 500																							
Dissemination	Agent 8,268																						 7,579																						 7,979																						 (400)																					
Attorney	Fees 30,000																			 27,500																			 19,830																			 7,670																			
Annual	Audit 3,375																						 3,375																						 3,375																						 -																															
Trustee	Fees 9,000																						 9,000																						 8,081																						 919																							
Management	Fees 55,964																			 51,300																			 51,300																			 (0)																											
Information	Technology 1,908																						 1,749																						 1,749																						 -																															
Telephone 700																										 642																										 327																										 315																							
Postage 2,000																						 1,833																						 500																										 1,334																			
Printing	and	Binding 1,000																						 917																										 539																										 378																							
Insurance 11,672																			 11,672																			 11,672																			 -																															
Legal	Advertising 2,000																						 1,833																						 1,076																						 757																							
Office	Supplies 500																										 458																										 7																																 452																							
Dues,	Licenses	&	Subscriptions 175																										 175																										 175																										 -																															

Total	General	&	Administrative 152,980$														 142,692$														 127,370$														 15,321$														

Operations	&	Maintenance

Amenity	Center
Insurance 49,608$																	 49,608$																	 49,608$																	 -$																												
Repairs	&	Replacements 55,000																			 55,000																			 57,635																			 (2,635)																	
Special	Events 25,000																			 22,917																			 21,629																			 1,288																			
Staff	Uniforms 827																										 827																										 1,226																						 (399)																					
Recreational	Supplies 900																										 825																										 -																																		 825																							
Recreational	Passes 1,500																						 1,375																						 1,193																						 182																							
Other	Current	Charges 500																										 458																										 250																										 208																							
Permit	Fees 2,500																						 2,292																						 717																										 1,575																			
Office	Supplies 3,000																						 2,750																						 1,655																						 1,095																			
Credit	Card	Machine	Fees 900																										 900																										 912																										 (12)																								
Pest	Control 3,000																						 2,750																						 2,238																						 512																							
Pool	Chemicals	-	Poolsure 33,000																			 30,250																			 31,157																			 (907)																					
Refuse	Service 13,000																			 11,917																			 12,484																			 (567)																					
Security 17,800																			 16,317																			 14,130																			 2,186																			
Website 1,800																						 1,650																						 1,650																						 -																															
Holiday	Decorations 12,000																			 10,555																			 10,555																			 -																															
Subscriptions 5,000																						 5,000																						 6,171																						 (1,171)																	

Aberdeen
Community	Development	District

General	Fund
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	August	31,	2024



Amended Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	08/31/24 Thru	08/31/24 Variance

Aberdeen
Community	Development	District

General	Fund
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	August	31,	2024

Utilities
Water	&	Sewer 20,000$																	 18,333$																	 18,084$																	 249$																					
Electric 43,000																			 39,417																			 28,973																			 10,444																
Cable/Internet/Phone 16,000																			 16,000																			 16,119																			 (119)																					
Management	Contracts

Field	Operations	Management	-	FirstService 79,956																			 73,293																			 70,410																			 2,883																			
Pool	Attendants/Lifeguards	-	RMS 53,000																			 48,583																			 39,594																			 8,989																			
Facility	Management	-	FirstService 105,565																 96,768																			 94,007																			 2,760																			
Pool	Maintenance/Supplies	-	FirstService 29,621																			 27,153																			 557																										 26,595																
Janitorial	Services	-	FirstService 39,000																			 35,750																			 32,199																			 3,551																			
General	Facility	Maintenance	-	FirstService 56,476																			 51,770																			 46,509																			 5,261																			
Resident	Services	Coordinator-	FirstService 78,576																			 72,028																			 66,410																			 5,618																			
Management	Fee	-	FirstService 13,548																			 13,548																			 13,871																			 (323)																					
Fitness	Center	Cleaning	-	Jani	King 14,400																			 13,200																			 12,738																			 462																							

Subtotal	Amenity	Center 774,477$														 721,233$														 652,683$														 68,550$														

Ground	Maintenance
Electric 13,185$																	 12,086$																	 11,435$																	 652$																					
Streetlighting 37,326																			 34,216																			 29,632																			 4,583																			
Lake	Maintenance	 33,000																			 30,250																			 30,949																			 (699)																					
Landscape	Maintenance 266,326																 244,132																 199,744																 44,388																
Landscape	Contingency 30,000																			 30,000																			 34,912																			 (4,912)																	
Common	Area	Maintenance 15,000																			 13,750																			 5,360																						 8,390																			
Reuse	Water 40,000																			 36,667																			 31,266																			 5,401																			
Miscellaneous 1,000																						 1,000																						 1,000																						 0																													
Irrigation	Repairs 10,000																			 9,167																						 653																										 8,514																			

Subtotal	Ground	Maintenance 445,837$														 411,267$														 344,951$														 66,317$														

Total	Operations	&	Maintenance 1,220,314$										 1,132,500$										 997,633$														 134,866$											

Capital	Reserve	Funding 40,000$																	 40,000$																	 40,000$																	 -$																						

Total	Expenditures 1,413,294$										 1,315,192$										 1,165,004$										 150,188$											

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures (176,231)$												 (80,212)$															 89,096$																	 (131,068)$									

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 176,231$														 254,297$														

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																															 343,393$														



Aberdeen
Community	Development	District

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb March April May June July Aug Sept Total

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll -$																								 79,059$																 162,411$													 795,414$													 135,572$													 23,515$																 -$																								 -$																								 18,391$																 256$																							 -$																								 -$																								 1,214,618$									
Interest	Income 608																									 641																									 550																									 669																									 2,786																					 2,603																					 3,031																					 3,023																					 2,492																					 2,205																					 2,343																					 -																																	 20,949																		
Amenities	Revenue/Misc 500																									 2,500																					 1,436																					 1,474																					 175																									 2,295																					 2,200																					 2,537																					 2,483																					 1,265																					 1,668																					 -																																	 18,533																		

Total		Revenues 1,108$																			 82,200$																 164,396$													 797,556$													 138,533$													 28,413$																 5,231$																			 5,560$																			 23,366$																 3,726$																			 4,012$																			 -$																								 1,254,100$									

Expenditures:

General	&	Administrative:

Supervisor	Fees 1,000$																			 1,000$																			 1,000$																			 1,000$																			 800$																							 -$																								 1,000$																			 800$																							 1,000$																			 1,000$																			 1,000$																			 -$																								 9,600$																			
FICA	Expense 77																												 77																												 77																												 77																												 61																												 -																																	 77																												 61																												 -																																	 153																									 77																												 -																																	 734																									
Assessment	Administration 5,300																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 5,300																					
Engineering	Fees 735																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 363																									 2,126																					 590																									 103																									 -																																	 -																																	 610																									 -																																	 4,526																					
Arbitrage -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 600																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 600																									
Dissemination	Agent 989																									 689																									 689																									 689																									 689																									 689																									 789																									 689																									 689																									 689																									 689																									 -																																	 7,979																					
Attorney	Fees 2,892																					 885																									 3,398																					 2,909																					 1,751																					 -																																	 -																																	 3,417																					 2,626																					 1,954																					 -																																	 -																																	 19,830																		
Annual	Audit -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 3,375																					 -																																	 3,375																					
Trustee	Fees 3,125																					 -																																	 3,416																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 1,541																					 -																																	 -																																	 8,081																					
Management	Fees 4,664																					 4,664																					 4,664																					 4,664																					 4,664																					 4,664																					 4,664																					 4,664																					 4,664																					 4,664																					 4,664																					 -																																	 51,300																		
Information	Technology 159																									 159																									 159																									 159																									 159																									 159																									 159																									 159																									 159																									 159																									 159																									 -																																	 1,749																					
Telephone 60																												 48																												 25																												 33																												 12																												 16																												 27																												 -																																	 61																												 29																												 16																												 -																																	 327																									
Postage 15																												 301																									 7																															 15																												 17																												 51																												 18																												 13																												 34																												 6																															 23																												 -																																	 500																									
Printing	and	Binding 70																												 29																												 25																												 21																												 37																												 33																												 23																												 30																												 94																												 86																												 92																												 -																																	 539																									
Insurance 11,672																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 11,672																		
Legal	Advertising 69																												 238																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 68																												 67																												 -																																	 135																									 70																												 429																									 -																																	 1,076																					
Office	Supplies 1																															 1																															 0																															 1																															 1																															 0																															 1																															 1																															 1																															 0																															 1																															 -																																	 7																															
Dues,	Licenses	&	Subscriptions 175																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 175																									

Total	General	&	Administrative 31,001$																 8,089$																			 13,459$																 9,567$																			 8,553$																			 7,806$																			 7,413$																			 10,536$																 9,462$																			 10,350$																 11,134$																 -$																														 127,370$													

Operations	&	Maintenance

Amenity	Center
Insurance 49,608$																 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 49,608$																
Repairs	&	Replacements 6,698																					 1,869																					 4,146																					 6,699																					 5,969																					 6,876																					 5,723																					 7,487																					 3,196																					 8,268																					 704																									 -																																	 57,635																		
Special	Events 1,840																					 2,765																					 2,297																					 1,591																					 1,577																					 1,882																					 1,033																					 400																									 3,448																					 1,470																					 3,325																					 -																																	 21,629																		
Staff	Uniforms 605																									 -																																	 222																									 -																																	 143																									 115																									 141																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 1,226																					
Recreational	Supplies -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Recreational	Passes -																																	 485																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 311																									 -																																	 398																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 1,193																					
Other	Current	Charges -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 250																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 250																									
Permit	Fees -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 717																									 -																																	 -																																	 717																									
Office	Supplies 196																									 167																									 46																												 -																																	 442																									 204																									 148																									 187																									 85																												 160																									 21																												 -																																	 1,655																					
Credit	Card	Machine	Fees 54																												 45																												 49																												 46																												 69																												 30																												 88																												 87																												 149																									 154																									 141																									 -																																	 912																									
Pest	Control 208																									 208																									 208																									 214																									 214																									 214																									 112																									 214																									 102																									 327																									 214																									 -																																	 2,238																					
Pool	Chemicals	-	Poolsure 2,717																					 2,717																					 2,717																					 2,876																					 2,876																					 2,876																					 2,876																					 2,876																					 2,876																					 2,876																					 2,876																					 -																																	 31,157																		
Refuse	Service 1,033																					 1,048																					 1,050																					 1,194																					 1,181																					 1,164																					 1,159																					 1,170																					 1,164																					 1,167																					 1,156																					 -																																	 12,484																		
Security 3,022																					 263																									 3,022																					 530																									 250																									 3,022																					 250																									 250																									 3,022																					 250																									 250																									 -																																	 14,130																		
Website 150																									 150																									 150																									 150																									 150																									 150																									 150																									 150																									 150																									 150																									 150																									 -																																	 1,650																					
Holiday	Decorations 152																									 4,593																					 4,495																					 1,316																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 10,555																		
Subscriptions 359																									 359																									 359																									 1,955																					 359																									 359																									 706																									 359																									 359																									 359																									 638																									 -																																	 6,171																					
Utilities -																																	

Water	&	Sewer 1,450																					 1,405																					 1,515																					 358																									 1,568																					 1,765																					 1,297																					 1,187																					 1,973																					 2,459																					 3,106																					 -																																	 18,084																		
Electric 3,403																					 2,400																					 2,281																					 2,347																					 3,245																					 2,572																					 2,303																					 2,150																					 2,131																					 3,026																					 3,115																					 -																																	 28,973																		
Cable/Internet/Phone 1,337																					 1,338																					 1,338																					 2,090																					 1,384																					 1,399																					 1,399																					 1,435																					 1,420																					 1,464																					 1,515																					 -																																	 16,119																		

Month	to	Month



Aberdeen
Community	Development	District

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb March April May June July Aug Sept Total

Month	to	Month

Management	Contracts
Field	Operations	Management	-	FirstService 5,966$																			 5,966$																			 5,966$																			 5,290$																			 6,224$																			 3,534$																			 8,977$																			 6,161$																			 5,227$																			 7,401$																			 9,698$																			 -$																								 70,410$																
Pool	Attendants/Lifeguards	-	RMS -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 3,159																					 3,104																					 6,018																					 13,723																		 13,590																		 -																																	 -																																	 39,594																		
Facility	Management	-	FirstService 7,925																					 7,925																					 7,925																					 7,953																					 7,953																					 5,886																					 11,916																		 11,916																		 7,510																					 8,962																					 8,136																					 -																																	 94,007																		
Pool	Maintenance/Supplies	-	FirstService -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 557																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 557																									
Janitorial	Services	-	FirstService -																																	 -																																	 170																									 1,568																					 3,897																					 2,416																					 5,750																					 5,847																					 3,434																					 5,000																					 4,117																					 -																																	 32,199																		
General	Facility	Maintenance	-	FirstService 4,165																					 4,058																					 4,164																					 4,601																					 4,547																					 2,568																					 3,601																					 6,429																					 4,198																					 4,176																					 4,001																					 -																																	 46,509																		
Resident	Services	Coordinator-	FirstService 5,771																					 4,909																					 5,427																					 5,303																					 5,391																					 2,459																					 8,924																					 7,935																					 5,147																					 7,886																					 7,259																					 -																																	 66,410																		
Management	Fee	-	FirstService 1,129																					 1,129																					 1,129																					 1,129																					 1,129																					 1,129																					 1,129																					 1,129																					 1,129																					 1,855																					 1,855																					 -																																	 13,871																		
Fitness	Center	Cleaning	-	Jani	King 738																									 1,200																					 1,278																					 996																									 1,200																					 1,326																					 1,200																					 1,200																					 1,200																					 1,200																					 1,200																					 -																																	 12,738																		

Subtotal	Amenity	Center 98,525$																 44,997$																 49,955$																 48,207$																 49,766$																 45,357$																 62,296$																 64,587$																 62,599$																 72,917$																 53,477$																 -$																														 652,683$													

Ground	Maintenance
Electric 1,291$																			 1,152$																			 1,208$																			 849$																							 912$																							 944$																							 1,105$																			 957$																							 952$																							 1,059$																			 1,006$																			 -$																								 11,435$																
Streetlighting 2,777																					 2,689																					 2,685																					 2,682																					 2,799																					 2,702																					 2,674																					 2,628																					 2,628																					 2,646																					 2,724																					 -																																	 29,632																		
Lake	Maintenance	 2,675																					 2,675																					 2,675																					 2,675																					 4,199																					 2,675																					 2,675																					 2,675																					 -																																	 2,675																					 5,350																					 -																																	 30,949																		
Landscape	Maintenance 22,194																		 22,194																		 22,194																		 22,194																		 22,194																		 22,194																		 22,194																		 22,194																		 -																																	 -																																	 22,194																		 -																																	 199,744															
Landscape	Contingency 5,275																					 3,500																					 700																									 4,050																					 300																									 2,577																					 -																																	 400																									 1,900																					 13,410																		 2,800																					 -																																	 34,912																		
Common	Area	Maintenance 375																									 -																																	 -																																	 695																									 -																																	 -																																	 1,800																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 2,490																					 -																																	 5,360																					
Reuse	Water 2,965																					 3,096																					 3,143																					 3,133																					 3,213																					 2,539																					 2,433																					 2,406																					 2,267																					 2,578																					 3,493																					 -																																	 31,266																		
Miscellaneous 9																															 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 332																									 159																									 500																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 1,000																					
Irrigation	Repairs -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 653																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 653																									

Subtotal	Ground	Maintenance 37,560$																 35,306$																 32,604$																 36,278$																 33,948$																 33,790$																 34,033$																 31,259$																 7,747$																			 22,367$																 40,057$																 -$																														 344,951$													

Total	Operations	&	Maintenance 136,086$													 80,303$																 82,559$																 84,485$																 83,713$																 79,148$																 96,329$																 95,846$																 70,346$																 95,284$																 93,534$																 -$																														 997,633$													

Capital	Reserve	Funding -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 40,000$																 -$																								 40,000$																

Total	Expenditures 167,087$													 88,392$																 96,018$																 94,052$																 92,266$																 86,954$																 103,743$													 106,382$													 79,808$																 105,634$													 144,668$													 -$																														 1,165,004$									

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures (165,979)$											 (6,193)$																	 68,378$																 703,504$													 46,267$																 (58,541)$														 (98,512)$														 (100,823)$											 (56,442)$														 (101,908)$											 (140,657)$											 -$																														 89,096$																



Aberdeen
Community	Development	District

Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2020A-1	and	2020A-2
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	August	31,	2024

Amended Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	08/31/24 Thru	08/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 1,945,790$										 1,945,790$										 1,958,023$										 12,232$																	
Interest	Income 10,000																			 10,000																			 69,866																			 59,866																			

Total		Revenues 1,955,790$										 1,955,790$										 2,027,889$										 72,099$																	

Expenditures:

2020A-1
Interest	11/1 294,919$														 294,919$														 294,919$														 -$																															
Principal	Prepayment	11/1 -																																		 -																																		 15,000																			 (15,000)																	
Interest	5/1 294,675																 294,675																 294,675																 -																																		
Principal	5/1 945,000																 945,000																 945,000																 -																																		

-																																		
2020A-2 -																																		

Interest	11/1 94,169																			 94,169																			 94,169																			 -																																		
Principal	Prepayment	11/1 -																																		 -																																		 5,000																						 (5,000)																				
Interest	5/1 94,050																			 94,050																			 94,050																			 -																																		
Principal	5/1 235,000																 235,000																 235,000																 -																																		

Total	Expenditures 1,957,813$										 1,957,813$										 1,977,813$										 (20,000)$															

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures (2,022)$																		 (2,022)$																		 50,076$																	 52,099$																	

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses):

Transfer	In/(Out) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Total	Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance (2,022)$																		 (2,022)$																		 50,076$																	 52,099$																	

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 466,961$														 1,108,028$										
	

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 464,939$														 1,158,104$										



Aberdeen
Community	Development	District
Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2018

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	August	31,	2024

Amended Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	08/31/24 Thru	08/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 134,868$														 134,868$														 135,709$														 841$																								
Interest	Income 2,000																						 2,000																						 6,421																						 4,421																						

Total		Revenues 136,868$														 136,868$														 142,129$														 5,262$																				

Expenditures:

Interest	11/1 47,275$																	 47,275$																	 47,275$																	 -$																															
Principal	Prepayment	11/1 -																																		 -																																		 5,000																						 (5,000)																				
Interest	5/1 47,163																			 47,163																			 47,163																			 -																																		
Principal	5/1 40,000																			 40,000																			 40,000																			 -																																		
Principal	Prepayment	5/1 -																																		 -																																		 5,000																						 (5,000)																				

-																																		
Total	Expenditures 134,438$														 134,438$														 144,438$														 (10,000)$															

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures 2,430$																				 2,430$																				 (2,308)$																		 (4,738)$																		

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses):

Transfer	In/(Out) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Total	Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance 2,430$																				 2,430$																				 (2,308)$																		 (4,738)$																		

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 61,157$																	 125,953$														
	

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 63,587$																	 123,645$														



Aberdeen
Community	Development	District

Capital	Reserve	Fund
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	August	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	08/31/24 Thru	08/31/24 Variance

Revenues
	
Capital	Reserve	Funding 40,000$																	 40,000$																 40,000$																	 -$																															
Interest 10,000																			 10,000																			 14,618																			 4,618																						

Total		Revenues 50,000$																	 50,000$																 54,618$																	 4,618$																				

Expenditures:

Capital	Outlay	 50,000$																	 45,833$																 44,029$																	 1,805$																				
Repair	and	Replacements 100,000																 91,667																			 29,495																			 62,172																			

Total	Expenditures 150,000$														 137,500$													 73,523$																	 63,977$																	

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures (100,000)$												 (87,500)$														 (18,905)$															 (59,359)$															

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses)

Transfer	In/(Out) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Total	Other	Financing	Sources	(Uses) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance (100,000)$												 (18,905)$															

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 699,382$														 705,453$														

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 599,382$														 686,548$														



Aberdeen
Community	Development	District
Capital	Projects	Fund	Series	2018

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	August	31,	2024

Actual
Thru	08/31/24

Revenues
	
Interest	Income 2,283$																				

Total		Revenues 2,283$																				

Expenditures:

Capital	Outlay	 -$																															

Total	Expenditures -$																															

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures 2,283$																				

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses)

Transfer	In/(Out) -$																															

Total	Other	Financing	Sources	(Uses) -$																															

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance 2,283$																				

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 49,384$																	

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 51,668$																	



Aberdeen
Community	Development	District

Long	Term	Debt	Report

Interest	Rate: 2.625%	-	5.0%
Maturity	Date: 11/1/2036
Reserve	Fund	Definition 25%	of	DSRF
Reserve	Fund	Requirement 378,625$												
Reserve	Fund	Balance 378,625														

Bonds	Outstanding:	5/20/2020 18,485,000$					
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/21 (815,000)												
Less:	Principal	Prepayment	-	11/1/21 (15,000)															
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/22 (855,000)												
Less:	Principal	Prepayment	-	5/1/22 (10,000)															
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/23 (900,000)												
Less:	Principal	Prepayment	-	11/1/23 (15,000)															
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/24 (945,000)												

Current	Bonds	Outstanding 14,930,000$					

Interest	Rate: 4.0%	-	4.75%
Maturity	Date: 5/1/2049
Reserve	Fund	Definition 50%	of	DSRF
Reserve	Fund	Requirement 218,250$												
Reserve	Fund	Balance 218,250														

Bonds	Outstanding:	5/20/2020 4,890,000$								
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/21 (215,000)												
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/22 (225,000)												
Less:	Principal	Prepayment	-	5/1/22 (150,000)												
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/23 (225,000)												
Less:	Principal	Prepayment	-	5/1/23 (35,000)															
Less:	Principal	Prepayment	-	11/1/23 (5,000)																		
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/24 (235,000)												

Current	Bonds	Outstanding 3,800,000$								

Interest	Rate: 4%-5.1%
Maturity	Date: 5/1/2049
Reserve	Fund	Definition 50%	of	MADS
Reserve	Fund	Requirement 66,450$															
Reserve	Fund	Balance 66,450																	

Bonds	Outstanding:	11/1/2018 2,065,000$								
Less:	Principal	Prepayment	-	2/1/20 (5,000)																		
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/20 (30,000)															
Less:	Principal	Prepayment	-	8/1/20 (5,000)																		
Less:	Principal	Prepayment	-	11/1/20 (5,000)																		
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/21 (35,000)															
Less:	Principal	Prepayment	-	5/1/21 (5,000)																		
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/22 (35,000)															
Less:	Principal	Prepayment	-	5/1/22 (5,000)																		
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/23 (35,000)															
Less:	Principal	Prepayment	-	8/1/23 (5,000)																		
Less:	Principal	Prepayment	-	11/1/23 (5,000)																		
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/24 (40,000)															
Less:	Principal	Prepayment	-	5/1/24 (5,000)																		

Current	Bonds	Outstanding 1,850,000$								

Series	2020A-1	Special	Assessment	Revenue	Refunding	Bonds

Series	2020A-2	Special	Assessment	Revenue	Refunding	Bonds

Series	2018	Special	Assessment	Revenue	Refunding	Bonds



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



 ABERDEEN COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
Fiscal Year 2024 Summary of Assessment Receipts

ASSESSED
# UNITS 

ASSESSED TOTAL ASSESSED
SERIES 2020 DEBT 

ASMT
SERIES 2018 
DEBT ASMT FY24 O&M ASMT

NET ASSESSMENTS TAX ROLL 50,936 3,287,679.16        1,945,789.28        134,860.81        1,207,029.06       

TAX ROLL RECEIVED 3,308,349.12        1,958,022.65        135,708.69        1,214,617.78       

BALANCE DUE (20,669.96)            (12,233.37)            (847.88)               (7,588.72)             

Units include 49,000 square feet of Commercial

SUMMARY OF TAX ROLL RECEIPTS

ST JOHNS COUNTY DISTRIBUTION DATE RECEIVED
AMOUNT 
RECEIVED

SERIES 2020 DEBT 
RECEIPTS

SERIES 2018 
DEBT RECEIPTS O&M RECEIPTS

1 11/3/2023 11,041.79              6,535.00                452.93                4,053.86               
2 11/17/2023 93,583.80              55,386.90              3,838.81             34,358.09            
3 11/22/2023 110,713.95            65,525.26              4,541.49             40,647.20            
4 12/14/2023 280,389.27            165,946.37            11,501.59           102,941.31          
5 12/21/2023 161,981.90            95,867.82              6,644.51             59,469.57            
6 1/9/2024 2,158,108.79        1,277,261.18        88,525.76           792,321.85          

INTEREST 1/11/2024 8,422.10                4,984.56                345.48                3,092.06               
7 2/12/2024 369,267.71            218,548.44            15,147.39           135,571.88          
8 3/19/2024 59,433.51              35,175.30              2,437.97             21,820.24            

INTEREST 4/10/2024 4,615.40                2,731.59                189.32                1,694.49               
TAX CERTIFICATES 6/11/2024 10,418.19              6,165.93                427.35                3,824.91               

9 6/27/2024 39,674.08              23,480.82              1,627.43             14,565.83            
INTEREST 7/29/2024 698.63                   413.48                   28.66                  256.49                  

-                          -                      -                        
-                          -                      -                        
-                          -                      -                        

TOTAL TAX ROLL RECEIPTS 3,308,349.12        1,958,022.65        135,708.69        1,214,617.78       

PERCENT COLLECTED TAX ROLL 100.63% 100.63% 100.63% 100.63%



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

D. 



Check	No. Amount

Payroll 8/28/24 50977-50981 923.50$														

Total 923.50$													

Accounts	Payable 8/2/24 4960-4971 53,349.05$									
8/14/24 4972-4980 37,194.75											
8/22/24 4981-4990 12,517.92											

	
103,061.72$					

	 	
Accounts	Payable 8/14/24 159 1,200.00$											

1,200.00$										

Total 104,261.72$					

8/2/24 Hi-Tech	System	 250.00$														
8/7/24 Comcast 524.44																
8/13/24 JEA	Utilities 13,444.55											
8/19/24 Comcast 731.70																
8/26/24 Wellbeats 249.00																
8/26/24 Comcast 259.07																
8/28/24 Wells	Fargo	Credit	Card	 6,967.20													
8/30/24 GFL	Environmental 1,155.77													

Total 23,581.73$								

*Autopayment	invoices	and	Wells	Fargo	Credit	Card	invoices	will	be	available	upon	request.

General	Fund	-	Wells	Fargo

Capital	Reserve	Fund	-	Wells	Fargo

Autopayments	-	Wells	Fargo

Aberdeen
Community	Development	District

Check	Run	Summary
August	31,	2024

Check	Date

General	Fund	-	Wells	Fargo







AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  9/16/24          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 08/01/2024 - 08/31/2024 ***       ABERDEEN - GENERAL FUND

BANK A ABERDEEN CDD

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 8/02/24 00317 5/24/24 7336     202405 320-53800-46300                                     *            1,420.00
PRESS WASH STATUE/FENCE

ALL ABOUT WATER LLC                                             1,420.00 004960
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/02/24 00259 7/01/24 10988327 202407 320-53800-45918                                     *              726.00

JUL PROPERTY MANAGER
7/01/24 10988327 202407 320-53800-45915                                     *              726.00

JUL FRONT DESK
7/01/24 10988327 202407 320-53800-45506                                     *              726.00

JUL JANITORIAL
7/01/24 10988327 202407 320-53800-45921                                     *              726.00

JUL MAINTENANCE CREW
7/01/24 10988327 202407 320-53800-46000                                     *              726.00

JUL MAINTENANCE SUPRVSR
FIRST SERVICE RESIDENTIAL                                       3,630.00 004961

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/02/24 00259 7/19/24 10987471 202407 320-53800-45918                                     *            3,780.00

JUL PROPERTY MANAGER
7/19/24 10987471 202407 320-53800-45915                                     *            3,305.07

JUL FRONT DESK
7/19/24 10987471 202407 320-53800-45506                                     *            1,864.05

JUL JANITORIAL
7/19/24 10987471 202407 320-53800-46000                                     *            2,953.19

JUL SUPVSR BUILDING MAINT
7/19/24 10987471 202407 320-53800-45917                                     *            2,176.75

JUL BUILDING MAINT
FIRST SERVICE RESIDENTIAL                                      14,079.06 004962

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/02/24 00275 6/24/24 173700   202406 320-57200-46000                                     *              411.00

QRTLY PREVENTATION MAINT
HEARTLINE FITNESS DBA LIVUNLTD                                    411.00 004963

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/02/24 00079 8/01/24 13129562 202408 320-53800-45507                                     *            2,875.80

AUG POOLSURE
POOLSURE                                                        2,875.80 004964

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/02/24 00283 5/28/24 203342   202405 320-53800-46200                                     *           22,193.80

MAY LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE
TREE AMIGOS                                                    22,193.80 004965

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/02/24 00283 7/10/24 211158   202407 320-53800-46300                                     *            3,800.00

UNDERBRUSH LONG LEAF PKWY
TREE AMIGOS                                                     3,800.00 004966

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/02/24 00266 6/05/24 10467A   202406 320-53800-46300                                     *            1,000.00

CUT LEANING PINE TREE
TREECO DBA                                                      1,000.00 004967

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

ABER ABERDEEN       OKUZMUK   



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  9/16/24          PAGE   2
*** CHECK DATES 08/01/2024 - 08/31/2024 ***       ABERDEEN - GENERAL FUND

BANK A ABERDEEN CDD

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 8/02/24 00266 6/05/24 10468A   202406 320-53800-46300                                     *              900.00
43 CRUDEN BAY COURT

TREECO DBA                                                        900.00 004968
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/02/24 00266 6/12/24 10484    202406 320-53800-46300                                     *            2,825.00

520 GRAMPIAN HIGHLANDS DR
TREECO DBA                                                      2,825.00 004969

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/02/24 00060 7/22/24 61930534 202407 320-53800-45926                                     *              112.42

JUL PEST CONTROL
TURNER PEST CONTROL LLC                                           112.42 004970

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/02/24 00060 7/22/24 61930790 202407 320-53800-45926                                     *              101.97

JUL PEST CONTROL
TURNER PEST CONTROL LLC                                           101.97 004971

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/14/24 00285 8/09/24 W68335   202408 320-57200-46000                                     *              422.00

RPR BURNT WIRE PUMP HOUSE
AMERICAN ELECTRICAL CONTRACTING,INC                               422.00 004972

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/14/24 00259 8/01/24 10990418 202408 320-53800-45921                                     *            1,129.00

AUG MANAGEMENT FEES
8/01/24 10990418 202408 320-53800-45918                                     *               50.00

AUG GEN MGR PHONE BILL
8/01/24 10990418 202408 320-53800-46000                                     *               50.00

AUG MAINT SUPV PHONE BILL
FIRST SERVICE RESIDENTIAL                                       1,229.00 004973

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/14/24 00259 8/02/24 10991749 202408 320-53800-45918                                     *            3,680.00

AUG GENERAL MANAGER
8/02/24 10991749 202408 320-53800-45915                                     *            3,334.35

AUG FRONT DESK
8/02/24 10991749 202408 320-53800-45506                                     *            1,710.22

AUG JANITORIAL
8/02/24 10991749 202408 320-53800-46000                                     *            2,927.06

AUG SUPVSR BUILDING MAINT
8/02/24 10991749 202408 320-53800-45917                                     *            1,999.38

AUG BUILDING MAINT
FIRST SERVICE RESIDENTIAL                                      13,651.01 004974

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/14/24 00017 8/01/24 710      202408 310-51300-34000                                     *            4,663.67

AUG MANAGEMENT FEES
8/01/24 710      202408 310-51300-35100                                     *              159.00

AUG INFO TECH
8/01/24 710      202408 310-51300-31300                                     *              689.00

AUG DISSEM AGENT SRVCS

ABER ABERDEEN       OKUZMUK   



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  9/16/24          PAGE   3
*** CHECK DATES 08/01/2024 - 08/31/2024 ***       ABERDEEN - GENERAL FUND

BANK A ABERDEEN CDD

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

8/01/24 710      202408 310-51300-51000                                     *                1.02
OFFICE SUPPLIES

8/01/24 710      202408 310-51300-42000                                     *               22.91
POSTAGE

8/01/24 710      202408 310-51300-42500                                     *               91.80
COPIES

8/01/24 710      202408 310-51300-41000                                     *               15.70
TELEPHONE

GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                5,643.10 004975
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/14/24 00311 7/31/24 18648    202407 320-57200-46000                                     *            1,409.70

ELECTRICAL REPAIRS
LIN'S ELECTRIC INC                                              1,409.70 004976

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/14/24 00252 6/10/24 1122     202406 320-57200-49400                                     *              400.00

3HR MC/DJ MEMB POOL PARTY
MICHAEL A GILBERT DBA                                             400.00 004977

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/14/24 00082 7/31/24 87       202407 320-53800-45913                                     *           13,589.94

JUL LIFEGUARD SERVICES
RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC                             13,589.94 004978

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/14/24 00266 8/02/24 10633    202408 320-53800-46300                                     *              700.00

RMV DEAD PINE TREE
TREECO DBA                                                        700.00 004979

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/14/24 00221 8/01/24 3063     202408 320-53800-45919                                     *              150.00

AUG MAINT & NEWS LETTER
ROBERTA G NAGLE DBA UNICORN                                       150.00 004980

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/22/24 00146 8/04/24 368291   202408 310-51300-32200                                     *            3,375.00

AUDIT FYE 9/30/23
BERGER TOOMBS ELAM GAINES & FRANK                               3,375.00 004981

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/22/24 00219 7/30/24 14754    202407 320-53800-46900                                     *               90.00

BACKFLOW TEST
BOB'S BACKFLOW & PLUMBING SERVICES                                 90.00 004982

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/22/24 00213 7/31/24 84998    202407 320-53800-46100                                     *            2,675.00

JUL LAKE MAINTENANCE
FUTURE HORIZONS, INC                                            2,675.00 004983

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/22/24 00309 8/01/24 JAK08240 202408 320-53800-45927                                     *            1,200.00

AUG JANITORIAL SERVICES
JANI-KING OF JACKSONVILLE                                       1,200.00 004984

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

ABER ABERDEEN       OKUZMUK   



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  9/16/24          PAGE   4
*** CHECK DATES 08/01/2024 - 08/31/2024 ***       ABERDEEN - GENERAL FUND

BANK A ABERDEEN CDD

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 8/22/24 00271 8/12/24 3436926  202405 310-51300-31500                                     *              292.00
MAY GENERAL SERVICES

KUTAK ROCK LLP                                                    292.00 004985
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/22/24 00271 8/12/24 3436928  202405 310-51300-31500                                     *            1,661.53

MAY MONTHLY MEETING
KUTAK ROCK LLP                                                  1,661.53 004986

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/22/24 00318 8/12/24 4683     202408 320-53800-46900                                     *            2,400.00

LEAK DETECTION LAP POOL
LEAK SEEKERS INC                                                2,400.00 004987

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/22/24 00312 8/14/24 191661   202407 310-51300-31100                                     *              610.00

JUL ENGINEERING SERVICES
MATTHEWS DESIGN GROUP LLC                                         610.00 004988

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/22/24 00060 8/08/24 61941665 202408 320-53800-45926                                     *              112.42

AUG PEST CONTROL
TURNER PEST CONTROL LLC                                           112.42 004989

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/22/24 00060 8/08/24 61941892 202408 320-53800-45926                                     *              101.97

AUG PEST CONTROL AMENITY
TURNER PEST CONTROL LLC                                           101.97 004990

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK A                103,061.72

TOTAL FOR REGISTER              103,061.72

ABER ABERDEEN       OKUZMUK   





























































































AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  9/16/24          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 08/01/2024 - 08/31/2024 ***       ABERDEEN-CAPITAL RESERVE FUND

BANK B CAPITAL RESERVE FUND

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 8/14/24 00189 8/09/24 08092024 202408 600-53800-60100                                     *            1,200.00
SOCIAL HALL DECK AREA

SILVANA TRIGO DBA SIL PAVERS INC                                1,200.00 000159
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK B                  1,200.00

TOTAL FOR REGISTER                1,200.00

ABER ABERDEEN       OKUZMUK   




	Agenda
	V.        Consideration of Proposals for Awning Replacement
	VI. E.         Amenity Center Manager - Report
	VIII. A.                                                                          Approval of the Minutes of the August 27, 2024 Meeting
	B.           Balance Sheet as of August 31, 2024 and Statement of Revenues and      Expenses for the Period Ending August 31, 2024
	C.        Assessment Receipt Schedule
	D.        Approval of Check Register



